

Carolina dance academy

Dress Code and Attendance Policies for Students Proper attire is required for students to receive quality instruction. The following dress code must be followed: Hair tied back, no jewelry. Pre-School Ballet - Pink leotard, tan tights, pink ballet shoes. K/1st Combo - Light Blue leotard, tan tights, pink ballet shoes, black tap shoes. Trio Class - Black leotard, tan tights, pink ballet shoes, tan jazz shoes. Intermediate/Advanced Class - Leotard or approved athletic wear, pink ballet shoes, tan jazz shoes. Tap is optional with tan taps. Hip Hop - Athletic clothing allowing free movement, tennis shoes or sneakers. Acrobatics/Tumbling - Leotard or Biketard, footless tights, bare feet. Musical Theatre Class - Athletic clothing allowing free movement, tennis shoes or sneakers. Company Classes details in Policies Handbook. Please arrive on time for class. Late arrival may result in sitting out the warm-up and potential injury. Students should be dropped off no more than 15 minutes before class. Pickup promptly after class. CDA not responsible for unattended children in lobby or parking lot. Children in lobby or parking lot. CDA not liable for injuries on premises during rehearsals. Student participation crucial for recital choreography and blocking. Missing more than four classes in April-May may exclude student from recital. Read all emails, newsletters, and flyers to stay informed about class information and changes. Keep records current to receive important information. Website provides general information and list of classes. Students allowed two make-up classes per year in corresponding age-appropriate class. Substitute teacher used when needed. Make-up option available if class is cancelled; email notification sent to parents. Please note that visitation sessions are scheduled for two weeks out of the year. To minimize disruptions, we ask that you limit your visits to these designated periods. It's crucial to stay informed by regularly checking emails, newsletters, and flyers sent out by our studio. These communications primarily contain important announcements and updates about class information. By keeping your records up-to-date, you'll be able to receive this information in a timely manner. Our website also offers general information for parents. Regarding tuition payments, we require that they are made no later than the 15th of each month. We accept payment via check, cash, or credit card, and can draft it on either the first or fifteenth of every month. However, if your chosen payment date passes without payment, a \$20 late fee will be applied. If you decide to drop a class, please notify us in writing as soon as possible. You'll remain financially responsible until we receive written notice. Unfortunately, no refunds for tuition or costume payments are given unless explicitly stated otherwise. To ensure that tuition drafts haven't been made, kindly inform CDA of any changes by the first of each month. We don't observe teacher workdays or holidays, unless specifically noted below: Labor Day/Halloween/Thanksgiving/Christmas/Spring Break You can find specific dates on our website's calendar or ask our front desk staff for more information. Inclement weather closures may not always require class cancellations; please visit our website to confirm any changes due to bad weather conditions. Make-up classes will be scheduled at the discretion of the studio and instructors. If you're using coupons or special offers, remember to enter your discount code in the "Comments" section during online registration. Discounts will be adjusted after we've received an enrollment update from our staff. An email confirmation will be sent within 48 hours. By enrolling in CDA, you grant us permission to take photographs of your child for promotional materials like brochures, websites, posters, and advertisements. We also reserve the right to copyright these photos under our name. Our studio was founded by artistic director Jessica Salas and offers classes for children aged three and up in various styles, including ballet, tap, jazz, lyrical, contemporary, hip-hop, and acrobatics. For those interested in joining a competition team, we invite you to be part of the CDA Company, which participates in local, regional, and national competitions. Each year concludes with our annual recital at the Clover School District Auditorium. Our talented instructors look forward to welcoming you to join us for an unforgettable experience! Carolina Dance Academy offers a wide range of dance classes for children of all ages, from 3 to high school. The academy's schedule includes ballet, tap, jazz, and hip-hop classes, as well as special programs like acrobatics and gymnastics. Classes are divided by age group, with options available for kindergarten through high school students. Prices vary depending on the class level and age of the student. For younger students (ages 3-5), classes include ballet and tap lessons from Monday to Wednesday, while older students can choose from a variety of styles, including jazz, lyrical, and acrobatics. The academy's instructors are talented and committed to excellence, and the program concludes each season with a show-stopping annual recital. In addition to dance classes, Carolina Dance Academy also offers gymnastics classes that cater to both beginner and advanced students. The gym is equipped with state-of-the-art equipment, including a 40ft. Tumble Track and multiple bars and beams for acrobatic skills training. We have invested significant time and effort into designing our school to provide an exceptional experience for our dancers. Our dance studio offers a wide range of classes, including various styles of dance, gymnastics, baton, and Ninja Warriors, catering to both casual and competitive students.